Warangkana Poomjeen

To: NKNUBIFREF R BIFRE1EE
Subject: RE: NKNU: 2025 Fall Exchange Applications- Deadline April 15

.
From: NKNUE[EE 75 5E BEFE & 1E#H <oia_exchange@mai|.nknu.edu.twmaqﬁmu’m’l"d’]LLagﬁ?\]ﬂ".ﬁﬂ’NUﬁ«’Mﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:56 AM a v

“ ' HIRYINITADT
Subject: NKNU: 2025 Fall Exchange Applications- Deadline April 15 mﬁqw ? ;

Dear Partners, e | 5NN TS gq'\oc¢
8"

NKNU Exchange Application for Fall 2025 now is open, please find the Fact Sheet and forms.
(If you are not the person in charge on this, please forward this email to the relevant contact, thank you in
advance.)

Mandarin Chinese Course )

We provide Mandarin course for foreign exchange students in the Center of Language and Cultural
Teaching (CLCT). Students from partner universities can enjoy the tuition waiver from the exchange
program.

Language of Instruction

Most of our subject courses are taught in Mandarin Chinese, with some individual courses taught in English.
If the students do not have a Chinese learning background, they can focus on Mandarin and cultural
learning, and take general courses and subject courses concurrently.

Application Procedure
Please email us the required documents before the deadline(oia_exchange@mail.nknu.edu.tw). Applications
must be submitted by the exchanges coordinator/advisor from home university.

Earlier Application Deadlines ,
We are moving up the application deadlines for Spring/Fall 2025 to provide students. The deadlines are
about 2 weeks earlier than Spring exchange they have been in previous years. We also moved up the Fall

2025 exchange deadlines by 4 weeks. - - =
We will only be able to accept late application on a case-by-case basis. nasnan dninauesnisui
' - %’Uﬁs ...........
Dates and Deadlines o4 26 NN 2568
Change Fall application deadline to April 15, 2025 it LY
Change Admission Result to June 30, 2025 3 [ P 12}” ..... —

We welcome your students to study with us and live in different social settings. Should you need any
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,
Cynthia

Division of International Cooperation
Office of International Affairs
National Kaohsiung Normal University
No.116, Heping 1st Rd., Lingya District, Kaohsiung City 80201, Taiwan (R.0.C.)
TEL:+886-7-7172930 ext. 3958~3960 FAX:+886-7-7263332
1
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National Kaohsiung Normal University

Fxchange Program Application

2025. 02. 18 updated

No.116, Heping Ist Rd., Lingya District
Kaohsiung City 80201
Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Semester Courses

Fall semester: September ~ January

Spring semester : February ~ June

Mandarin Language
Courses at CLCT

August ~ February
February ~ August

Application Deadline Fall semester: April 15
Spring semester: October 30
Calendar Mandarin Classes (CLCT) : hitps://clets.nknu.edu.tw/CLCT/SignUplnfo/SignUplInfo

Academic Semester : https:/c.nknu.edu.tw/aca/Page.aspx?PN=28&PClass=A2005&GI=2

General information

https://oia.nknu.edu.tw/Page.aspx7PN=69&PClass=0004

Faculties

https://w3.nknu.edu.tw/en/academics en

Courses and

hitps://sso.nknu.edu.tw/Stu/scheduleEnglish.aspx

Curriculums (select ‘Search’ to see the course list)
Office Office of International Affairs (OIA)

10 Floor, Administration Building(left- wing)
Contact oia_exchange@mail.nknu.edu.tw

TEL:+886-7-7172930 ext. 3958~3960




Colleges & Departments

Collage of Collage of Collage of Collage of Collage of Collage of
Education Humanities Management Arts Science Technology
~ Yen-Chao Campus
Education BMD | Chinese BMD Business Fine Arts BM Mathematics M | Industry Design
Management BM
BM
Music BM Chemistry BM | Industrial
Technology
Education BMD
Special English BMD Human Visual Design Physics BMD Electrical
Education BMD Resources and BM Engineering BM
Knowledge
Physical Geography Management Interdisciplinary | Biotechnology | Electronic
Education BM BMD M Art M M Engineering BM
Counseling Taiwan History, Performing Art Science Software
Psychology and | Culture and M Education & Engineering and
Rehabilitation Languages M Environmental | Management BM
Counseling MD Indigenous Art Education D
Industry BM
Adult Education | Teaching Engineering
MD Chinese as a International
Second/ Foreign Graduate
Language MD Program M
Gender Chinese Classics B Bachelor’s Degree Program
Education M M M Master’s Degree Program
D Doctoral Degree Program
Hakka Culture
Studies M
Indigenous
People in For more details, please visit:
Athletic https://w3.nknu.edu.tw/en/academics_en
Performance
and Sports
Industry B
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minimum period of insurance should be from the day of departure heading to Taiwan and last for one

month, which is before the Student Group Health Insurance becomes available.

2. After coming to NKNU, all international students shall have health insurance in accordance with
R.O.C. health regulations and pay for the fee. The Group Foreign Students Health Insurance is highly
suggested for all international students. This insurance program is offered for international students

who are not yet eligible to join National Health Insurance(NHI). The fee is NTD 500 per month.

3. After obtaining an ARC and have met the 6-month minimum residency requirement in Taiwan,

all international must have National Health Insurance 2 K {#4% (NHI).

On-campus Dormitory

Each exchange students will be directly reserved an on- campus dormitory room space; the room

type depends on the availability of rooms.

O More info about dormitory: https://osa.nknu.edu.tw/lifenknu/dorm/A0.html

O Photo of dormitory: £ 4- 88 A (nknu, edu. tw)

Health Exam

1 to 2 months prior to traveling to Taiwan, students are required to undergo mandatory medical
examinations in their country. The original results/proofs report will be required to submit to the NKNU

health section during enrollment. If the original report is required for a Taiwan visa application, the

student will alternately submit the scanned copy to NKNU.

Arrive to our Campus

NKNU is centrally located in Kaohsiung, making it easily accessible via public transportation
(e.g., Taiwan High Speed Rail, train, MRT, LRT, etc.) at affordable prices and convenient
schedules. Each exchange student will be paired with a student buddy who can assist with
transportation information and meet them either on campus or at a nearby public transport
station. Due to the low demand for airport pickup, this service will no longer be offered

starting from the spring semester of 2025.

Buddy Support
NKNU will assign each exchange student a student buddy. They will assist with the first steps after your

arrival, and getting to know Kaohsiung and our University.
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Advice note for exchange students
—. At 2025 4 & F #E3rd42 & (Calendar for general Mandarin courses)

Morning class(9:00-12:00) /After class(13:30-16:30)

#|ARLER HEB LB
2025 #2358 ¥
= FREAL Deadline for Deadline for
Semester School days L. .
application Check-in

A F
Spring
EEu
Summer
K F Pt
Autumn
A F3h
Winter

2025/3/3~2025/5/16(Mon.~Fri.) 2025/2/7 2025/2/24

2025/6/2~2025/8/15(Mon.~Fri.) 2025/5/2 2025/5/26

2025/9/1~2025/11/14(Mon.~Fri.) 2025/8/1 2025/8/25

2025/12/1~2026/2/13(Mon.~Fri.) 2025/10/31 2025/11/27

=~ &mersz: (Blective course): (Fridays in week 3 to 10)

AP oEEEEHENE I BLEE 108 > BB R SIL AR EERE:
CLCT holds the elective courses in every semester.

¥ (morning class):9:00-10:30
T4 (Afternoon class):13:30-15:00

10:30-12:00/15:00-16:30 & E 32t % 22 (Return to general Mandarin class)

—

=~ A A4 or & E3E The notice for exchange student after sign-up:

1. The exchange students are generally arranged to the afternoon class
except that there is only morning class. X#&AEUTFERE -

9. The exchange students need to meet the attendance requirements °

RPWAENBRBERT S HFRE -

3. All solutions of the visa extention are managed by the office of
International Affair in NKNU.

XEAEFWMEBRLERZIMBE > CHIRARRAM

1



Sl O e R o - BE
o V7 A B2
o M b o
5 2038 5 B 5l
iR el
NATION AL KAOHSIUNG NORMAL UNIVERSITY

Ths Center of Lanzpaza and Culwse Taaching
Certificate of Transcript
drnomm: Z2DZAFH9AH

Par g HoRE i3y : DAVID LIN
Chinese Name English Name:
B EH k2 % saufg: Z2000/10/28

Nationality Rex: Bate of Rirth: {yv/em/dd}

sy

Grades: =\ FEPariodd A Barks)

202472778

20247 MG/ T

2024756597

2024 8 = B4R 1B

LT g liag oraer, The s s T wead Bl ol oot sad wvorais nn Taiwa,

e g folhyws 106

SEPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
WENT {5 convmittsd to providing comprahansive Chinzss langue e Maining with 2qual emphesis on speeking, listaning,
rezding gnd writin g 2bility st all levats of inskuction.

PR, AR, S5 S0P e Conlitieasd g

sy, S8 Bkl




International Inbound Exchange Application

Sz S i EmE A R E MBI SR R AR = - - - - -

|
I,
2025.02.11 updated 1 *ID PhotofNHEA |
) 1 35%45 mm !
Program Detail ; : ! i
*Proposed period of study NZHHA *Length of study 4234 ! E
From / (YYYY/MM) o 1 Semester  —E3HR E !
To _ / (YYYY/MM) ] .
! I
| :

o 2 Semesters MIE2HA

Student Information E4ER|

Chinese Name H3% *Gender 4R
. o Male B o Female I

Name HIH

«

*Passport Number ERRSRHE *Nationality * Date of Birth 4=H

(YYYY/MM/DD)

*Phone B3 *E-mail BFEME

*Post Code EFIEIRYE *Permanent Address 7KA{EHE
Emergency Contact ESEHEA
* Guardian's Name 145 *Relationship * Address {FHE
*Phone BE - - *E-mail {5
Home Institution Information [RFGEERER

*Country [E2 #Name of University currently attending JREMRH

*Major ( and minor if applicable) FASEEEZ

*Currently pursued Degree EBTEMY o Bachelor 81 o Master fEEX o Doctor fEHT

*Current Grade B BIEEAR ol 02 o3 o4 o Other

Home Institution Contact Information B EZMEHLEA

*Name of Office *Name of Person in Charge

' *Mailing Address

*Email Address

*Contact Number







Language Level

SE=FEEF Fither Chinese or English above Intermediate level is recommended.

*English ZEFE

*Chinese HA3

*Please indicate your o Excellent oGood oFair oPoor oExcellent oGood oFair oPoor
proficiency
*Language Proficiency / /
Test Name/Score
NKNU Application Information /SRIAEREIEE
® Which department or graduate institute do you expect to study in NKNU? EZEZFT
1.  Department/ Institute of
2. College of
Collage of Collage of Collage of Collage of Collage of Collage of
Education Humanities Management Arts Science Technology
He-Ping Campus Yen-Chao Campus
Education Chinese BMD Business Fine Arts BM Mathematics Industry Design
BMD Management M BM
BM Music BM Chemistry BM | Industrial
Technology
Education BMD
Special English BMD Human Visual Design Physics BMD | Electrical
Education Resources and BM Engineering BM
BMD Knowledge
Physical Geography BMD | Management Interdisciplinary | Biotechnology | Electronic
Education BM M Art M M Engineering M
Counseling Taiwan History, Performing Art Science Software
Psychology Culture and M Education & Engineering and
and Languages M Indigenous Art Environmental | Management BM
Rehabilitation Industry BM Education D
Counseling
MD
Adult Teaching Engineering
Education MD | Chinese as a International
Second/ Foreign Graduate
Language MD Program M
Gender Chinese Classics B Bachelor’s Degree Program
Education M M M Master’s Degree Program
Hakka Culture D Doctoral Degree Program
Indigenous Studies M
People in
Athletic
Performance
and Sports
| Industry B
* Which Level EFS5ZE4% o Bachelor 22+ o Master flEE o Doctor {1
* Which Grade BHZEEFESE o1 o2 03 o4
*Program Type %85| = oTuition Fee Waived Exchange program NEE (RERE EMIEE)
- oTuition Fee Paying Visiting program HEYG (2R, SHERE)

3




Study Plan




Authorization Letter for Emergency Treatment

EEEMHRERTSE

AARTIABERBIANE, AR TRE SHEMSEARR/FT, RESSFHE

I am enrolled in department/Institute of at NKNU
from Year (Fall/ Spring) Semester. In case of emergency, I hereby

D

* B AEEEUN AR RIS, Please select only one option below.

DEEEEESRaEmABNEEERRE. B FEEVESEMRES, FARERE—
tDHB/\/\O

Agree and allow NKNU or its employees to act and to obtain any medical care and treatment required in
the case of an accident or recourse on legal issues. I hereby declare myself willing to take this
responsibility.

LlrmsseatsiamAsRas . BON EESEHIRSEMREEE, SAREE
—IEE.

Disagree and do not allow NKNU or its employees to act and to obtain any medical care and treatment
required in the case of an accident or recourse on legal issues. I hereby declare myself willing to take this
responsibility.

HEL To
BRI 7 = 1ERMEEAER National Kaohsiung Normal University

3ZE A/Applicant’  Signature:

C CRimSREREENEARE

/For minors under the age of 18, the applicant is the legal representative)

B2 555/ Telephone Number:

=22 H4% A/Emergency Contact Person(Taiwan):

B RE4REEsE/Emergency Telephone Number:




722 HER/Date of Authority (YYYY/ MM/ DD):




B S B RERRE 3R> NKNU CLCT
[#i/pEEEATYE] $RE R Application Form (2022.3.30 amened)
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80201 B IREINF—IE 116 38 No.116, Heping First Road, Lingya District, Kaohsiung City 80201, Taiwan, R.O.C.
TEL: 886-7-7172930 # 2603 FAX: 886-7-7166903 Email: clets213(@gmail.com Website: www.nknu.edu.tw/~clct/

©CLCTNKNU 2021. All rights reserved.  None of the application materials are returnable, . CLCT reserves the Fight to issue admission



IBf—1EEF? Which characters can you write? (AJ#5% Multiple options are possible. )

0 IESZF standard characters 0 fBBEZ simplified characters

8. {REHSIRIE—I{E®: How long have you lived in a Chinese language environment?

F years {& 8 months

JE{EY This was in: o0&} Taiwan ofRE]AFE China o&H# Hong Kong ot Other (Please

specify: )

9. {RENMAFZEESTRESIE? Have you ever taken a Chinese Profi iciency Test?

0 2B Yes o B20iB No

WERSINE, EEE FERERE, If yes, please answer the following questions.

0 HEFEEESTRIER (Test of Chinese as a Foreign Language)

08555 Listening &Reading 0[5 Speaking 0F{E Writing  #%EEEE (Proficiency Level)
0 CPT (in America) 93 #( Score 73 (points)
0 SATII-Chinese (in America) 93% Score 93 (points)
0 JERB/KYEE S, HSK (in Mainland China) B2 Certificate ERFEZE (Proficiency Level)
o PEIEEMERER (in Japan) 352 Certificate #EZE (Proficiency Level)
0 TECC (in Japan) 3% Score 3 (points)

©CLCTNKNU 2021. All rights reserved.



